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TO: . Clair Fancy /
THROUGH: ‘Dan Williams
FROM: | Bill Thoma(s%-—
DATE: C March 19, 1984
SUBJECT: IMCC New Wales Request To Extend Cohstructiont

Permits ACS53-19051, 22671 & 23546

Attached is IMCC's request to extend the above subject permits. The
first two permits were issued in the Tampa Office, the third permit was
issued in Tallahassee. As we discussed, the three permits should be
acted on as a group and BAQM will process the request and respond to
IMCC.

The permits were issued on 8/79, 1/80 and 5/80. IMCC's requeét would
extend all three permits beyond five years. The Department appears to
be reluctant to extend permlts beyond five years, but I do not know of
a prohibitive rule. oo

1 recommehd that the requested permit extensions be granted.
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Mr. Dan A. Williams, P.E.

State of Florida

Department of Environmental Regulation-
5. W. District

7601 Highway 301 N,

Tampa, Florida 33610-9544

Dear Mr. Williams:

IMC, New Wales Operations, is hereby requesting an extension
until December 31, 1985 on the following Construction Permits
which presently expire on July 1, 1984:

£S7 7 AC53-19051 . #3 Phosphoric Acid Plant 774
/S F e AC53-22671 GTSP Truck/Rail Loadout 74

= AC53-23546 #2 Diammonium Phosphate Plant 7w/

As pfeviously discussed with your staff, IMC, New Wales Operations,
had completed construction of the above units in late 1981. Except
for mechanical checkout in November and December of 1981, these
facilities have not yet been put into operation due to the economic
conditions that have prevailed since then. Our present estimate
is that these facilities would probably become operational in
1985.

We, therefore, request that the expiration date of the permits
be modified based upon the facts presented above.

Sincerely,

(] 7 _

‘/ J< M.“Baretincic
< Manager Environmental Services
& Quality Control

JMB/bs

cc: A. L. Girardin
D. K. Larsen
P. Andress
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STATE OF FLLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

BOB GRAHAM

TWIN TOWERS OFFICE BUILDING GOVEANOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-8241 VICTORIA J. TSCHINKEL

SECRETARY

RECEIVED gy
MAY 719
Mr. J. M. Baretincic .
Manager Environmental Services ggﬂ;:stm&// -"ﬂh ”,!ﬁ_/‘( LARSen
International Minerals & |°//
Chemical Corporation Vg

Post Office Box 1035
Mulberry, Florida 33860

Dear Mr. Baretincic:
Modification of Conditions

Permit No. AC 53-23546 No. 2 DAP Plant

We are in receipt of your request for a modification of the
permit conditions. The conditions are changed as follows:

Revised Condition From To

Expiration Date July 1, 1984 December 31, 1985

New Specific Conditions

A. Submit semi-annual reports, beginning on July 1, 1984, giving
the status of the source (operational or not), any activity
involving the source that occurred during the proceeding six
months (scavenged components or operation of any of the
source's equipment), and plans for the source during the next
six months (operation or maintenance).

B. Notify the department's Southwest District Office 30 days in
advance of starting production or operations of the source.

C. Conduct the compliance tests required by the construction
permit within 45 days of placing the source in operation.
Notify the District Office 10 days prior to the scheduled
tests.

D. Within 60 days after the source is placed in operation, submit
copies of the compliance test reports and a complete
application for a permit to operate the source to the
Southwest District Office.

Protecting Florida and Your Quulicy of Lite



Mr. J. M. Baretincic
Page Two
April 26, 1984

This letter must be attached to your permit and becomes a part of
the permit.
Sincerely,

Victoria J. Tschinkel
Secretary

vVJT/s
cc: SW District




